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----------------
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

slynnsearch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Nelson 

< slynnsearch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:59 PM 

Energy - Public Advisor's Office 

Oppose SMUD SolarShares program (19-BSTD-08) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Public Advisor Public Advisor, 

Please oppose the SMUD staff proposal that will deny thousands of new homeowners and renters the savings and 

security of rooftop solar and storage, and gut the state "Solar Homes" plan. SMUD's proposal will: 

* Discourage solar from being installed directly on new homes.

* Make it harder for homeowners to add solar and storage later on.

* Deny new residents the chance to save hundreds of dollars on their energy bills each year.

* Deny new residents the ability to keep the lights on during blackouts.

Sincerely, 

Cheryl Nelson 

Sacramento, CA 95825  



-----------------------------------
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

lapisman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Johnson 

< lapisman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:50 PM 

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

se_curity of rooftop solar and storage, and gut the state "Solar Homes" plan. SMUD's proposal will:

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

This proposal stifles free market movement in the solar economy and places SMUD profits above user prerogatives.

Sincerely, 

James Johnson 

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670  

1 



...._. ____________________________ _ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

lyndsay.byrd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lyndsay Byrd 

< lyndsay.byrd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:45 PM 

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

Lyndsay Byrd 

Sacramento, CA 95835  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

shastagirl20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Hart <shastagirl20 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:43 PM 

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

Laura Hart 

Sacramento, CA 95816  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

nikitaras1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of agapios kalokerinos <nikitaras1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:36 PM 

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

agapios kalokerinos 

Sacramento, CA 95833  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

mkmorandi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Morandi 

< mkmorandi@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:30 PM 

Energy - Publi_c Advisor's Office 

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

Michelle Morandi 

Antelope, CA 95843 

1 



------------
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

david.dimit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Dimit 

< david.dimit@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:21 PM 

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

security of rooftop solar and storage, and gut the state "Solar Homes" plan; SMUD's proposal will: 

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

David Dimit 

Sacramento, CA 95822  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

wmtkwood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Wood 

<wmtkwood@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:17 PM 

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

Terry Wood 

Rio Linda, CA 95673  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

rickieo54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rick Williams <rickieo54 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:07 PM 

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

Rick Williams 

Elk Grove, CA 95624  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

weaselt777@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Toby Wenzel <weaselt777 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, October 08, 2019 4:00 PM 
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
Toby Wenzel 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95742  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

SchusterCSO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Schuster <SchusterCSO 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:45 PM 
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
Chris Schuster 
Fair Oaks, CA 95628 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

gretanewpath@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gretchen Bergman 

< g reta newpath@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:27 PM 

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

Gretchen Bergman 

Spring Valley, CA 91978  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

jdemola55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacklyn Loret de Mola <jdemolaSS 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

Jacklyn Loret de Mola 

Sacramento, CA 95829  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

LindaRae@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Cochran 

< LindaRae@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

Linda Cochran 

Sacramento, CA 95816  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

sallybellcitrus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of SALLY BELL 

< sallybellcitrus@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:23 PM 

Energy - Public Advisor's Office 

Oppose SMUD SolarShares program (19-BSTD-08) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the·organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

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

SALLY BELL 

Citrus Heights, CA 95610  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

mcdanielp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick McDaniel 

< mcdaniel p@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:17 PM 

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

Patrick McDaniel 

Sacramento, CA 95820  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

tinafobroy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tina Fobroy 

< ti nafobroy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:15 PM 

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

Tina Fobroy 

Wilton, CA 95693  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

quickpax@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shane Fobroy 

< quickpax@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:14 PM 

Energy - Public Advisor's Office 

Oppose $MUD SolarShares program (19-BSTD-08) 

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

Shane Fobroy 

Wilton, CA 95693  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

s.heater@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Heater

< s.heater@everyactioncustom.com >

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

Sandra Heater 

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Doomlordvekk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Oldham 

< Doomlordvekk@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Simon Oldham 

Sacramento, CA 95828  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

snklfrtz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Toone <snklfrtz1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:13 PM 

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

Jennifer Toone 

Elk Grove, CA 95757  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

craigmtompkins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Tompkins 

< craigmtompkins@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:09 PM 

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

Craig Tompkins 

Sacramento, CA 95818  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

farinar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Farina 

<farinar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:08 PM 

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

Becky Farina 

Galt, CA 95632  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

wolfpack75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Pack <wolfpack75 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:04 PM 

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

Daniel Pack 

Sacramento, CA 95817 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

1919ca19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Paige <1919ca19 

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

Jim Paige 

Sacramento, CA 95826 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

famoran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Moran 

<fa moran@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:02 PM 

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

Frank Moran 

Sacramento, CA 95864 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

KUMAK92@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOEL BAUGH <KUMAK92 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:01 PM 

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

To whom it may concern. 

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

* Deny new residents the chance to save hundreds of dollars on their energy bills each year ..

* Deny new residents the ability to keep the lights on during blackouts.

Sincerely 

Joel Baugh  

Sincerely, 

JOEL BAUGH 

Sacramento, CA 95829  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

vyork331@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valerie York <vyork331 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:00 PM 

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

Valerie York

Sacramento, CA 95826 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

writenakashima@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Nakashima 

<writenakashima@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:59 PM 

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

Janice Nakashima

Sacramento, CA 95831

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

keys165@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Keys < keys165 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:58 PM 

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

Terry Keys 

Orangevale, CA 95662  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

gurbakshsandhu51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gurbaksh Sandhu 

<gurbakshsandhu51@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Gurbaksh Sandhu 

Galt, CA 95632  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

markjweight@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Weight 

< markjweight@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Mark Weight 

Orangevale, CA 95662 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

2005prius59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Anderson <2005prius59 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:57 PM 

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

Ronald Anderson 

Sacramento, CA 95838 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

yanping98@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ping Yan <yanping98 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:57 PM 

Energy - Public Advisof's Office 

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

Ping Yan 

Sacramento, CA 95835  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

tahoegiese@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Giese 

<tahoegiese@ever.yactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:56 PM 

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

David Giese 

Folsom, CA 95630  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

sevenout00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Slater <sevenoutOO 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:55 PM 

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

Scott Slater 

Orangevale, CA 95662  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

rs.bottino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Bottino 

< rs.bottino@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Robert Bottino 

Fair Oaks, CA 95628  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

charley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charley Cross 

< charley@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Charley Cross 

Sacramento, CA 95831  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

constante@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of david constante 

< constante@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:50 PM 

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

david constante 

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

okfam3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Casey Okeefe <okfam3 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:48 PM 
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
Casey Okeefe 
Folsom, CA 95630  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

suzan.hawbaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzan Hawbaker 

<suzan.hawbaker@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:46 PM 

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

Suzan Hawbaker 

Sacramento, CA 95821 

 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

l _younis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laith Younis 

< l_younis@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:46 PM 

Energy - Public Advisor's Office 

Oppose SMUD SolarShares program (19-BSTD-08) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outsi.de of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

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

Laith Younis 

Sacramento, CA 95819  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

lusaephanh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lu Saephanh 

< I usaephan h@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:44 PM 

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

Lu Saephanh 

Sacramento, CA 95833  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

faromanc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Filipe Romancini 

< fa roma nc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:42 PM 

Energy - Public Advisor's Office 

Oppose SMUD SolarShares program (19-BSTD-08) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiz_ation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

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

Filipe Romancini 

Folsom, CA 95630  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

motorjoe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe LaGuardia 

< motorjoe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:41 PM 

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

Joe LaGuardia 

Elk Grove, CA 95624  

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

jkliii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Land <jkliii@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

James Land 

Antelope, CA 95843 

1 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

MDuminy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martial Duminy 

< M Duminy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:40 PM 

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

Martial Duminy 

Elk Grove, CA 95624  




